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DickenJonathan

Subject: FW: Pendle Core Strategy Examination

From: Hubbard, Alan 
Sent: 28 January 2015 08:14 
To: ThomasDerek 
Cc: HaltonJohn 
Subject: RE: Pendle Core Strategy Examination 

Dear Mr. Thomas, 

Thank you for your e‐mail and attached letter. 

I can confirm that at the present time National Trust wishes to take part in the Hearing Sessions with specific 
reference to its objections to Objective 10 of the Core Strategy. 

As far as the Trust is aware no proposed Modifications have been proposed to date by the Council that would 
address the on‐going concerns that have been expressed by the Trust.  However, the Trust remains willing to discuss 
the matter with the Council including in relation to the amended wording that we have suggested. 

I note that my contact details are as set out below. 

Kind regards, 

Alan Hubbard  
Planning Adviser 
National Trust 

:  
Mob:  

:  

From: ThomasDerek [mailto:derek.thomas@pendle.gov.uk]  
Sent: 27 January 2015 09:23 
To: Hubbard, Alan 
Subject: Pendle Core Strategy Examination 

Dear Representor 

Please see attached letter regarding the examination hearing dates and procedures. 

Please let me know if you need a hard copy of the letter sent to you. 

Regards 
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Derek Thomas 
Programme Officer 

Let your mobile phone tell you when to put your bins out in Pendle! Download our free Binfo smartphone 
app  

Saving 20% of the energy you use not only reduces your bills; it will also help in combating climate change. 
Click the link to see what YOU can do to help. 

http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/Take-action/Money-saving-tips  
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